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NOTICE OF REPRESENTATION, REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATIVE FILE

REQUEST FOR (
Dear Captain Vanis:

As you are aware this offig
referenced matter. The following

receipt. Since Mr. Snipes has ret:
through this office.

Mr. Snipes was notified, i
of Public Protection, Internal Af

alleged violations of unprofessiopal conduct.

opportunity to review all docume;

As we previously discussé

ONTINUANCE OF INTERVIEW

g represents Mr. Michael Snipes (“Mr. Snipes”) regarding the
¥ correspondence is being sent via telefax in order to confirm

nined legal counsel please do not attempt to contact him except

N writing, approximately six (6) days ago, that the Department
fairs Unit had been ordered to conduct an investigation into
Further, Mr. Snipes was to be provided an

its prior to the interview,

d, I will be unavailable to attend the interview scheduled for

Thursday, July 23, 2013, due to an out-of-state funeral. However, I am available the following

Monday, July 29, 2013, before 3
a great prejudice if your office der
as, not being provided an opportu

p.. and Tuesday, July 30, 2013. Mr. Snipes would suffer
Hed him the opportunity to attend without legal counsel, as well
hity to review the documents associated with the investigation,

In accordance with C

pter 120, Florida Statutes, and the applicable Florida

Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Rules, we are specifically requesting a copy of the report of
investigation and the entire investjgation file for this matter. The copy of the file should include,
but not be limited to: summari¢s of interviews and witnesses, witness statements, receipts,
investigator’s notes, internal corrgspondence and memoranda, all notes, expert reviews, external

correspondence sent or received,

anything and everything else that may be included in the file.
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David Vanis, Captain
Department of Public Protection *nternal Affairs
July 23, 2013

- Page 2 -

We will, or course, agree o keep the matters contained therein confidential as required by
law.

Please contact my office upon receipt of this correspondence so we can arrange a date and
time to review the requested documentation and to reschedule the interview.

Thank you in advance for [your professional courtesy and cooperation.

Sincerely,
THE HARR LAW FIRM, by:

JASON L. HARR, J.D., M.P.A.
JLH:mw

cc: Mr. Michael Snipes




